BN Alberta Health
] Memorandum

Date: November 17, 2022

To: Virtual Care, Access, and Navigation (VCAN) Team and Zone Medical Directors

From: Dr. Jonathan Choy, Senior Medical Director, Virtual Care, Access, and Navigation
Tricia Chambers, Senior Provincial Director, Virtual Care, Access, and Navigation

RE: Provincial Medical Director for Virtual Health Dr. JA Michelle Bailey

| am pleased to announce the appointment of Dr. JA Michelle Bailey as our Provincial Medical
Director for Virtual Health.

As a clinician, Dr. Bailey provides both hospital and ambulatory pediatric care in Calgary. Prior
to assuming this leadership role, she has had extensive medical leadership experience as the
inaugural Section Chief and ongoing Quality and Safety Lead for Pediatric Hospital Medicine,
clinic lead for the Tracheoesophageal Fistula/Esophageal Atresia and Congenital
Diaphragmatic Hernia clinics at Alberta Children’s Hospital and the Maternal, Newborn,
Children and Youth SCN lead for the TRaC-K (Telehealth Rounding and Consultation for Kids)
virtual clinical model and research project.

Michelle brings her passion for optimizing clinical health systems and supporting data driven
guality improvement to the rapidly advancing arena of virtual health in Alberta, and will begin
her new role on December 1, 2022.

Please join me in welcoming Dr. Bailey to her new role.

Sincerely,
e T o
Dr. Jonathan Choy Tricia Chambers
Senior Medical Director Senior Provincial Director
Virtual Care, Access, and Navigation Virtual Care, Access, and Navigation
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